

NOTICE OF EMERGENCY REGULATION AMENDMENT

Date: June 2, 2008

REGULATION TITLE:
Tuition Cost

REGULATION NO.:
6C1-3.0375

SPECIFIC REASONS FOR FINDING AN IMMEDIATE DANGER TO THE PUBLIC, HEALTH, SAFETY OR WELFARE: The Florida Legislature enacted the General Appropriations Act for the fiscal year commencing on July 1, 2008. Proviso language in the Act permits university boards of trustees latitude to determine certain tuition and fee increases for the 2008-2009 fiscal year. The University of Florida Board of Trustees must exercise its authority immediately to set tuition and fees in order to properly perform budgetary planning and administer its budget for the coming fiscal year. Thus, while time alone is not sufficient to justify an emergency regulation, it is important to the fiscal welfare of the University and the State of Florida that the University implement its authority as granted in the Appropriations Act. The University must proceed with the regulation authorizing tuition increases on an emergency basis.

REASONS FOR CONCLUDING THAT THE PROCEDURE USED IS FAIR UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES: The Board of Trustees will consider and approve the proposed Emergency Regulation at its meeting on June 13, 2008. The emergency regulation will be noticed through the University of Florida's Regulations website. Further, a non-emergency regulation is noticed simultaneously with this notice on the University of Florida's Regulations website. The Emergency Regulation divides the student population into subsets using residency status, new or continuing student status, graduate or undergraduate status, and enrolled academic program and assigns an approved tuition and fee amount to each subset of students.

SUMMARY OF THE REGULATION: Tuition Costs for the 2008-2009 academic year are set forth in the amended regulation. They are differentiated for residents and non-residents and for various classes of continuing and new students.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY

REGULATION IS: Rebecca J. Holt, Administrative Assistant, 123 Tigert Hall, Post Office Box 113125, Gainesville, Florida 32611, (352) 392-1358 office, 352-392-4387 facsimile, regulations@ufl.edu.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED REGULATION IS ATTACHED TO THIS NOTICE.

REGULATIONS OF
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

6C1-3.0375 Tuition Cost.

(1) Tuition Cost shall be defined as tuition and fees assessed to students for enrollment in credit courses at the University of Florida. Tuition Cost consists of the following tuition and fees:

(a) Resident Tuition Cost, comprised of the following, shall be defined as the tuition and fees charged an enrolled student who qualifies as a Florida resident as defined in Rule 6A-10.044, F.A.C., as adopted by a Board of Governors Resolution dated April 21, 2005:

1. Resident Tuition;
2. Student Financial Aid Fee;
3. Capital Improvement Trust Fund Fee;
4. Building Fee;
5. Transportation Access Fee;
6. Health Fee;
7. Athletic Fee; and
8. Activity and Service Fee.

(b) Non-Resident Tuition Cost, comprised of the following, shall be defined as the tuition and fees charged an enrolled student who does not qualify as a Florida resident as defined in Rule 6A-10.044, F.A.C., as adopted by a Board of Governors Resolution dated April 21, 2005:

1. Resident Tuition;

2. Non-Resident Fee;
3. Student Financial Aid Fee;
4. Non-Resident Student Financial Aid Fee;
5. Capital Improvement Trust Fund Fee;
6. Building Fee;
7. Transportation Access Fee;
8. Health Fee;
9. Athletic Fee; and
10. Activity and Service Fee.

(2) Enrollment shall be defined as consisting of two components:

(a) Formal registration in one or more credit courses approved and scheduled by the University; and,

(b) Payment of Tuition Costs, or other appropriate arrangements for payment (deferment or third party billing) for the courses in which the student is registered as of the end of the drop/add period.

(3) A student is liable for Tuition Costs associated with all courses for which the student is registered at the end of the drop/add period. The Tuition Cost payment deadline is 3:30 p.m. Friday of the second week of class.

(4) The following Tuition Costs shall be levied and collected effective the ~~2008-2009~~ academic year for each student enrolled and will vary dependent upon the following categories:

(a) "Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Student" is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted prior to the Fall 2005 term and enrolled in the Summer 2005 term or Spring 2005 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a "Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Student" upon receipt

Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:12 PM
Deleted: 2007-2008

of a degree or upon the student's admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(b) "Fall 2005 Continuing Student" is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted for, and enrolled in, the fall 2005 term, spring 2006, or summer 2006 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a "Fall 2005 Continuing Student" upon receipt of a degree or upon the student's admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(c) "Fall 2006 Continuing Student" is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted for, and enrolled in, the fall 2006 term, spring 2007, or summer 2007 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a "Fall 2006 Continuing Student" upon receipt of a degree or upon the student's admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(d) "Fall 2007 Continuing Student" is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted for, and enrolled in, the fall 2007 term, spring 2008, or summer 2008 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a "Fall 2007 Continuing Student" upon receipt of a degree or upon the student's admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(e) "Fall 2008 New Student" is defined as any student other than a "Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Student", a "Fall 2005 Continuing Student," a "Fall 2006 Continuing Student", or a "Fall 2007 Continuing Student" including any of the following:

1. any first-time-admitted degree-seeking student of the University of Florida

registered for the Fall 2008, Spring 2009, or Summer 2009 term;

2. any non-degree seeking student;

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 2:42 PM

Deleted: 4

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 2:43 PM

Deleted: 7

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 2:44 PM

Deleted: 6

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 2:44 PM

Deleted: 7

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 2:44 PM

Deleted: 8

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 2:44 PM

Deleted: 8

3. any current or past University of Florida student who through a new application is

admitted or readmitted to a degree program for the Fall 2008, Spring 2009, or Summer 2009 term; or

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 2:44 PM
Deleted: 7...8...8 ... [1]

4. any University of Florida student who is readmitted after an absence of two or more consecutive terms, excluding military withdrawals.

(e) For the purposes of defining a “Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Student”, “Fall 2005 Continuing Student,” “Fall 2006 Continuing Student,” “Fall 2007 Continuing Student,” and a “Fall 2008 New Student,” a “term” shall mean: for the fall, the fall semester, for the spring, the spring semester, and for the summer, any of the summer sessions.

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 2:45 PM
Deleted: 7 ... [2]

(f) Undergraduate Courses Charged per Student Credit Hour 2008-09

	Pre-Fall 2005	Fall 2005	Fall 2006	Fall 2007	Fall 2008
	Continuing Students	Continuing Students	Continuing Students	Continuing Students	New Students
Resident Tuition	\$ 82.03	\$ 82.03	\$ 82.03	\$ 88.99	\$ 88.99
Building Capital Improvement Trust Fund Student Financial Aid	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32
Activity and Service	\$ 2.44	\$ 2.44	\$ 2.44	\$ 2.44	\$ 2.44
Athletic Health	\$ 4.10	\$ 4.10	\$ 4.10	\$ 4.44	\$ 4.44
Transportation Access	\$ 10.16	\$ 10.16	\$ 10.16	\$ 10.16	\$ 10.16
Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90
Non-Resident Fee	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11
	\$118.95	\$118.95	\$118.95	\$126.25	\$126.25
	\$510.44	\$534.76	\$534.76	\$534.76	\$534.76
	\$ 25.52	\$26.73	\$ 26.73	\$ 26.73	\$ 26.73

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 2:46 PM
Deleted: 7...8 ... [2]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 5:51 PM
Deleted: New ... [3]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:01 PM
Deleted: 77.39 ... [3]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 5:59 PM
Deleted: 3.86 ... [4]

Sheri Austin 5/22/08 8:29 AM
Deleted: ...9.74 ... [5]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:02 PM
Deleted: 9.27 ... [6]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:03 PM
Deleted: 5.49 ... [7]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:03 PM
Deleted: 112.41 ... [8]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:03 PM
Deleted: 464.04 ... [9]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 5:57 PM
Deleted: 23.20 ... [10]

Non-Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour ~~\$654.91~~ ~~\$680.44~~ ~~\$680.44~~ ~~\$687.74~~ ~~\$687.74~~

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:04 PM
Deleted: 599.65 ... [11]

(g) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the undergraduate resident tuition for a Fall 2007 continuing student or a Fall 2008 new student shall be reduced by \$6.96 per credit hour (the “tuition differential”) if the student is a beneficiary having a prepaid tuition contract pursuant to Section 1009.98(2)(b), Fla. Stat., which was in effect on July 1, 2007 and which remains in effect, or if the student otherwise meets the criteria set forth for exemption from payment of the tuition differential in Section 1009.24(16), Fla. Stat.

Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:01 PM
Formatted: Line spacing: double

(h) Graduate Courses Charged per Student Credit Hour 2008-09

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006 Continuing Students	Fall 2007 Continuing Students	Fall 2008 New Students
Resident Tuition	\$ 256.04	\$ 280.43	\$ 293.79	\$ 293.79	\$ 293.79
Building Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32
Student Financial Aid	\$ 12.80	\$ 14.02	\$ 14.68	\$ 14.68	\$ 14.68
Activity and Service Athletic	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90
Health	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89
Transportation Access	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11
Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$ 301.66	\$ 327.27	\$ 341.29	\$ 341.29	\$ 341.29
Non-Resident Fee	\$ 619.39	\$ 600.19	\$ 600.19	\$ 600.19	\$ 600.19
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$ 30.96	\$ 30.00	\$ 30.00	\$ 30.00	\$ 30.00
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$ 952.01	\$ 957.46	\$ 971.48	\$ 971.48	\$ 971.48

Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:00 PM
Deleted: g

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 5:44 PM
Deleted: 7...8 ... [12]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:13 PM
Deleted: New

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:14 PM
Deleted: 232.77 ... [13]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:16 PM
Deleted: 11.63 ... [14]

Sheri Austin 5/22/08 8:30 AM
Deleted: ...9.74 ... [15]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:17 PM
Deleted: 9.27 ... [16]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:17 PM
Deleted: 5.49 ... [17]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:18 PM
Deleted: 275.56 ... [18]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:19 PM
Deleted: 925.91 ... [19]

(i) College of Law (all law degrees) Charged per Student Credit Hour 2008-09

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006 Continuing Students	Fall 2007 Continuing Students	Fall 2008 New Students
Resident Tuition	\$ 304.24	\$ 344.09	\$ 360.46	\$ 360.46	\$ 360.46
Building	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32	\$ 2.32
Capital Improvement	\$ 2.44	\$ 2.44	\$ 2.44	\$ 2.44	\$ 2.44
Trust Fund					
Student Financial Aid	\$ 15.21	\$ 17.20	\$ 18.02	\$ 18.02	\$ 18.02
Activity and Service	\$ 10.16	\$ 10.16	\$ 10.16	\$ 10.16	\$ 10.16
Athletic	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90	\$ 1.90
Health	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89	\$ 9.89
Transportation	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11	\$ 6.11
Access					
Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$ 352.27	\$ 394.11	\$ 411.30	\$ 411.30	\$ 411.30
Non-Resident Fee	\$ 644.76	\$ 614.76	\$ 614.76	\$ 614.76	\$ 614.76
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$ 32.23	\$ 30.73	\$ 30.73	\$ 30.73	\$ 30.73
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$ 1,029.26	\$ 1,039.60	\$ 1,056.79	\$ 1,056.79	\$ 1,056.79

Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:04 PM
Deleted: i

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:35 PM
Deleted: 7...8 ... [20]

Sheri Austin 5/22/08 7:59 AM
Formatted Table

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:28 PM
Deleted: New

Sheri Austin 5/28/08 12:48 PM
Deleted: ...264.56 ... [21]

Sheri Austin 5/28/08 12:47 PM
Deleted: ...13.22 ... [22]

Sheri Austin 5/22/08 8:31 AM
Deleted: ...9.74 ... [23]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:30 PM
Deleted: 9.27 ... [24]

Sheri Austin 5/28/08 12:46 PM
Deleted: ...5.49 ... [25]

Sheri Austin 5/28/08 12:43 PM
Deleted: ...308.94 ... [26]

Sheri Austin 5/28/08 12:37 PM
Deleted:

Sheri Austin 5/20/08 7:54 AM
Deleted: 985.93 ... [27]

(i) College of Pharmacy (PharmD) Degree Annual Charge 2008-09

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006 Continuing Students	Fall 2007 Continuing Students	Fall 2008 New Students
Resident Tuition	\$ 9,637.38	\$ 10,830.58	\$ 11,346.32	\$ 11,346.32	\$ 11,346.32
Building	\$ 83.52	\$ 83.52	\$ 83.52	\$ 83.52	\$ 83.52
Capital Improvement	\$ 87.84	\$ 87.84	\$ 87.84	\$ 87.84	\$ 87.84
Trust Fund					
Student Financial Aid	\$ 481.86	\$ 541.52	\$ 567.30	\$ 567.30	\$ 567.30
Activity and Service	\$ 365.76	\$ 365.76	\$ 365.76	\$ 365.76	\$ 365.76
Athletic	\$ 68.40	\$ 68.40	\$ 68.40	\$ 68.40	\$ 68.40
Health	\$ 356.04	\$ 356.04	\$ 356.04	\$ 356.04	\$ 356.04
Transportation	\$ 219.96	\$ 219.96	\$ 219.96	\$ 219.96	\$ 219.96
Access					

Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:04 PM
Deleted: i

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:35 PM
Deleted: 7...8 ... [28]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:32 PM
Formatted Table

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:32 PM
Deleted: New

Sheri Austin 5/20/08 8:41 AM
Deleted: 8,380.34 ... [29]

Sheri Austin 5/20/08 8:43 AM
Deleted: 419.00 ... [30]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:34 PM
Deleted: 350.64 ... [31]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:34 PM
Deleted: 333.72 ... [32]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:33 PM
Deleted: 197.64 ... [33]

Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge \$11,300.76 \$12,553.62 \$13,095.14 \$13,095.14 \$13,095.14

Sheri Austin 5/20/08 8:46 AM
Deleted: ... 9,921.10 ... [34]

Non-Resident Fee \$22,297.74 \$21,399.42 \$22,041.40 \$22,041.40 \$22,041.40
 Non-Resident Student Financial Aid \$ 1,114.88 \$ 1,069.96 \$ 1,102.06 \$ 1,102.06 \$ 1,102.06

Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge \$34,713.38 \$35,023.00 \$36,238.60 \$36,238.60 \$36,238.60

Sheri Austin 5/20/08 8:47 AM
Deleted: 33,333.72 ... [35]

(k) College of Medicine (MD) Degree Annual Charge 2008-09

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006 Continuing Students	Fall 2007 Continuing Students	Fall 2008 New Students
Resident Tuition	<u>\$ 21,848.82</u>	<u>\$ 23,929.62</u>	<u>\$ 23,929.62</u>	<u>\$ 23,929.62</u>	<u>\$ 23,929.62</u>

Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:04 PM
Deleted: j
Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:36 PM
Deleted: 7...8 ... [36]

Building \$ 92.80 \$ 92.80 \$ 92.80 \$ 92.80 \$ 92.80
 Capital Improvement Trust Fund \$ 97.60 \$ 97.60 \$ 97.60 \$ 97.60 \$ 97.60

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:37 PM
Formatted Table
Deleted: New
Sheri Austin 5/28/08 12:57 PM
Deleted: ...18,998.98 ... [37]

Student Financial Aid \$ 1,092.44 \$ 1,196.48 \$ 1,196.48 \$ 1,196.48 \$ 1,196.48
 Activity and Service \$ 406.40 \$ 406.40 \$ 406.40 \$ 406.40 \$ 406.40
 Athletic \$ 76.00 \$ 76.00 \$ 76.00 \$ 76.00 \$ 76.00
 Health \$ 395.60 \$ 395.60 \$ 395.60 \$ 395.60 \$ 395.60
 Transportation Access \$ 244.40 \$ 244.40 \$ 244.40 \$ 244.40 \$ 244.40

Sheri Austin 5/28/08 12:20 PM
Deleted: ... 949.94 ... [38]
 Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:39 PM
Deleted: 389.60 ... [39]
 Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:39 PM
Deleted: 370.80 ... [40]

Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge \$24,254.06 \$26,438.90 \$26,438.90 \$26,438.90 \$26,438.90

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:39 PM
Deleted: 219.60 ... [41]
 Sheri Austin 5/20/08 8:58 AM
Deleted: 21,195.32 ... [42]

Non-Resident Fee \$28,603.34 \$27,036.76 \$27,847.86 \$27,847.86 \$27,847.86
 Non-Resident Student Financial Aid \$ 1,430.16 \$ 1,351.82 \$ 1,392.38 \$ 1,392.38 \$ 1,392.38

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:37 PM
Formatted Table
Sheri Austin 5/20/08 9:02 AM
Deleted: 51,228.82 ... [43]

Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge \$54,287.56 \$54,827.48 \$55,679.14 \$55,679.14 \$55,679.14

Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:04 PM
Deleted: k
Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:40 PM
Deleted: 7...8 ... [44]

(l) College of Veterinary Medicine (DVM) Degree Annual Charge 2008-09

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006 Continuing Students	Fall 2007 Continuing Students	Fall 2008 New Students
Resident Tuition	<u>\$15,958.96</u>	<u>\$17,934.86</u>	<u>\$18,788.92</u>	<u>\$18,788.92</u>	<u>\$18,788.92</u>

Sheri Austin 5/28/08 12:24 PM
Formatted Table
Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:46 PM
Deleted: New
Sheri Austin 5/21/08 5:25 PM
Deleted: 13,877.38 ... [45]

Building	\$ 92.80	\$ 92.80	\$ 92.80	\$ 92.80	\$ 92.80
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$ 97.60	\$ 97.60	\$ 97.60	\$ 97.60	\$ 97.60
Student Financial Aid	\$ 797.94	\$ 896.74	\$ 939.44	\$ 939.44	\$ 939.44
Activity and Service	\$ 406.40	\$ 406.40	\$ 406.40	\$ 406.40	\$ 406.40
Athletic	\$ 76.00	\$ 76.00	\$ 76.00	\$ 76.00	\$ 76.00
Health	\$ 395.60	\$ 395.60	\$ 395.60	\$ 395.60	\$ 395.60
Transportation Access	\$ 244.40	\$ 244.40	\$ 244.40	\$ 244.40	\$ 244.40
Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$18,069.72	\$20,144.40	\$21,041.16	\$21,041.16	\$21,041.16
Non-Resident Fee	\$20,882.16	\$19,394.56	\$19,976.40	\$19,976.40	\$19,976.40
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$ 1,044.10	\$ 969.72	\$ 998.80	\$ 998.80	\$ 998.80
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$39,995.98	\$40,508.68	\$42,016.38	\$42,016.38	\$42,016.38

- Sheri Austin 5/21/08 5:32 PM
Deleted: 693.86 ... [46]
- Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:43 PM
Deleted: \$ 389.60 ... [47]
- Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:43 PM
Deleted: \$ 76.00 ... [48]
- Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:43 PM
Deleted: \$ 370.80 ... [49]
- Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:43 PM
Deleted: \$ 219.60 ... [50]
- Sheri Austin 5/21/08 5:32 PM
Deleted: 15,817.64 ... [51]
- Sheri Austin 5/21/08 5:35 PM
Deleted: 37,743.90 ... [52]

(m) College of Dentistry (DMD) Degree Annual Charge 2008-09

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006 Continuing Students	Fall 2007 Continuing Students	Fall 2008 New Students
Resident Tuition	\$18,999.04	\$20,808.48	\$21,799.34	\$21,799.34	\$21,799.34
Building	\$ 92.80	\$ 92.80	\$ 92.80	\$ 92.80	\$ 92.80
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$ 97.60	\$ 97.60	\$ 97.60	\$ 97.60	\$ 97.60
Student Financial Aid	\$ 949.94	\$ 1,040.42	\$ 1,089.96	\$ 1,089.96	\$ 1,089.96
Activity and Service	\$ 406.40	\$ 406.40	\$ 406.40	\$ 406.40	\$ 406.40
Athletic	\$ 76.00	\$ 76.00	\$ 76.00	\$ 76.00	\$ 76.00
Health	\$ 395.60	\$ 395.60	\$ 395.60	\$ 395.60	\$ 395.60
Transportation Access	\$ 244.40	\$ 244.40	\$ 244.40	\$ 244.40	\$ 244.40
Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$21,261.78	\$23,161.70	\$24,202.10	\$24,202.10	\$24,202.10
Non-Resident Fee	\$25,847.50	\$24,485.22	\$25,219.78	\$25,219.78	\$25,219.78
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$ 1,292.36	\$ 1,224.26	\$ 1,260.98	\$ 1,260.98	\$ 1,260.98

- Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:04 PM
Deleted: 1
- Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:45 PM
Deleted: 7...8 ... [53]
- Sheri Austin 5/28/08 1:18 PM
Formatted Table
- Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:46 PM
Deleted: New
- Sheri Austin 5/19/08 12:23 PM
Deleted: 16,520.92 ... [54]
- Sheri Austin 5/19/08 12:23 PM
Deleted: 826.04 ... [55]
- Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:49 PM
Deleted: \$ 389.60 ... [56]
- Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:49 PM
Deleted: \$ 370.80 ... [57]
- Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:49 PM
Deleted: \$ 219.60 ... [58]
- Sheri Austin 5/19/08 12:25 PM
Deleted: 18,593.36 ... [59]

Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge \$48,401.64 \$48,871.18 \$50,682.86 \$50,682.86 \$50,682.86

Sheri Austin 5/19/08 12:31 PM
Deleted: 45,733.22 ... [60]

(n) College of Public Health and Health Professions (DPT) Degree Annual Charge

2008-09

	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006 Continuing Students	Fall 2007 Continuing Students	Fall 2008 New Students
Resident Tuition	\$14,409.60	\$14,409.60	\$14,409.60	\$14,409.60

Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:04 PM
Deleted: m

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:49 PM
Deleted: 7...8 ... [61]

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:50 PM
Deleted: New

Building	\$ 90.48	\$ 90.48	\$ 90.48	\$ 90.48
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$ 95.16	\$ 95.16	\$ 95.16	\$ 95.16

Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:24 AM
Deleted: 13,099.64 ... [62]

Student Financial Aid	\$ 720.48	\$ 720.48	\$ 720.48	\$ 720.48
-----------------------	-----------	-----------	-----------	-----------

Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:25 AM
Deleted: 654.98 ... [63]

Activity and Service Athletic	\$ 396.24	\$ 396.24	\$ 396.24	\$ 396.24
Health	\$ 74.10	\$ 74.10	\$ 74.10	\$ 74.10

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:52 PM
Deleted: \$ 379.86 ... [64]

Transportation Access	\$ 385.70	\$ 385.70	\$ 385.70	\$ 385.70
	\$ 238.28	\$ 238.28	\$ 238.28	\$ 238.28

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:52 PM
Deleted: \$ 361.52 ... [65]

Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$16,410.04	\$16,410.04	\$16,410.04	\$16,410.04
---	-------------	-------------	-------------	-------------

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:52 PM
Deleted: \$ 214.10 ... [66]

Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:27 AM
Deleted: 14,969.84 ... [67]

Non-Resident Fee	\$ 8,380.96	\$ 8,380.96	\$ 8,380.96	\$ 8,380.96
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$ 419.04	\$ 419.04	\$ 419.04	\$ 419.04

Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:28 AM
Deleted: 7,619.06 ... [68]

Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:29 AM
Deleted: 380.94 ... [69]

Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$25,210.04	\$25,210.04	\$25,210.04	\$25,210.04
---	-------------	-------------	-------------	-------------

Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:30 AM
Deleted: 22,969.84 ... [70]

(o) College of Public Health and Health Professions (MPH) Degree Annual Charge

2008-09

	Fall 2006 Continuing Students 48 Hour 2 Year Program	Fall 2007 Continuing Students 48 Hour 2 Year Program	Fall 2008 New Students 48 Hour 2 Year Program
Resident Tuition	\$ 9,075.00	\$ 9,075.00	\$ 9,075.00
Building	\$ 55.68	\$ 55.68	\$ 55.68
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$ 58.56	\$ 58.56	\$ 58.56

Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:04 PM
Deleted: n

Sheri Austin 5/16/08 6:52 PM
Deleted: 7...8 ... [71]

Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:34 AM
Formatted Table

Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:33 AM
Deleted: New

Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:35 AM
Deleted: 8,250.00 ... [72]

Student Financial Aid	\$ 453.74	\$ 453.74	\$ 453.74	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:36 AM Deleted: 412.50 ... [73]																																																			
Activity and Service	\$ 243.84	\$ 243.84	\$ 243.84	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:37 AM Deleted: 233.76 ... [74]																																																			
Athletic	\$ 45.60	\$ 45.60	\$ 45.60	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:37 AM Deleted: 222.48 ... [75]																																																			
Health	\$ 237.36	\$ 237.36	\$ 237.36	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:37 AM Deleted: 131.76 ... [76]																																																			
Transportation Access	\$ 146.64	\$ 146.64	\$ 146.64	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:38 AM Deleted: 9,410.34 ... [77]																																																			
Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$10,316.42	\$10,316.42	\$10,316.42	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:39 AM Deleted: ,																																																			
Non-Resident Fee	\$14,404.56	\$14,404.56	\$14,404.56	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:39 AM Deleted: 24,535.12 ... [78]																																																			
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$ 720.22	\$ 720.22	\$ 720.22	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:34 AM Deleted: o ... [79]																																																			
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$25,441.20	\$25,441.20	\$25,441.20	Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:04 PM Deleted: o ... [80]																																																			
<p>(P) College of Public Health and Health Professions (MPH) 42 Hour Accelerated Degree Annual Charge 2008-09</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th></th> <th>Fall 2007 Continuing Students</th> <th>Fall 2008 New Students</th> <th></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>Resident Tuition</td> <td>\$ 7,940.60</td> <td>\$ 7,940.60</td> <td>Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:40 AM Deleted: 7...8 ... [80]</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Building</td> <td>\$ 48.72</td> <td>\$ 48.72</td> <td>Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:41 AM Formatted Table</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Capital Improvement Trust Fund</td> <td>\$ 51.24</td> <td>\$ 51.24</td> <td>Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:40 AM Deleted: New</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Student Financial Aid</td> <td>\$ 397.02</td> <td>\$ 397.02</td> <td>Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:43 AM Deleted: 7,218.74</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Activity and Service</td> <td>\$ 213.36</td> <td>\$ 213.36</td> <td>Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:44 AM Deleted: 360.92</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Athletic</td> <td>\$ 39.90</td> <td>\$ 39.90</td> <td>Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:44 AM Deleted: 204.54</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Health</td> <td>\$ 207.68</td> <td>\$ 207.68</td> <td>Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:44 AM Deleted: 194.66</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Transportation Access</td> <td>\$ 128.30</td> <td>\$ 128.30</td> <td>Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:45 AM Deleted: 115.28</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge</td> <td>\$ 9,026.82</td> <td>\$ 9,026.82</td> <td>Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:45 AM Deleted: 8,234.00</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Non-Resident Fee</td> <td>\$12,603.98</td> <td>\$12,603.98</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>Non-Resident Student Financial Aid</td> <td>\$ 630.18</td> <td>\$ 630.18</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge</td> <td>\$22,260.98</td> <td>\$22,260.98</td> <td>Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:45 AM Deleted: 21,468.16</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>					Fall 2007 Continuing Students	Fall 2008 New Students		Resident Tuition	\$ 7,940.60	\$ 7,940.60	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:40 AM Deleted: 7...8 ... [80]	Building	\$ 48.72	\$ 48.72	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:41 AM Formatted Table	Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$ 51.24	\$ 51.24	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:40 AM Deleted: New	Student Financial Aid	\$ 397.02	\$ 397.02	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:43 AM Deleted: 7,218.74	Activity and Service	\$ 213.36	\$ 213.36	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:44 AM Deleted: 360.92	Athletic	\$ 39.90	\$ 39.90	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:44 AM Deleted: 204.54	Health	\$ 207.68	\$ 207.68	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:44 AM Deleted: 194.66	Transportation Access	\$ 128.30	\$ 128.30	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:45 AM Deleted: 115.28	Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$ 9,026.82	\$ 9,026.82	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:45 AM Deleted: 8,234.00	Non-Resident Fee	\$12,603.98	\$12,603.98		Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$ 630.18	\$ 630.18		Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$22,260.98	\$22,260.98	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:45 AM Deleted: 21,468.16
	Fall 2007 Continuing Students	Fall 2008 New Students																																																					
Resident Tuition	\$ 7,940.60	\$ 7,940.60	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:40 AM Deleted: 7...8 ... [80]																																																				
Building	\$ 48.72	\$ 48.72	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:41 AM Formatted Table																																																				
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$ 51.24	\$ 51.24	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:40 AM Deleted: New																																																				
Student Financial Aid	\$ 397.02	\$ 397.02	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:43 AM Deleted: 7,218.74																																																				
Activity and Service	\$ 213.36	\$ 213.36	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:44 AM Deleted: 360.92																																																				
Athletic	\$ 39.90	\$ 39.90	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:44 AM Deleted: 204.54																																																				
Health	\$ 207.68	\$ 207.68	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:44 AM Deleted: 194.66																																																				
Transportation Access	\$ 128.30	\$ 128.30	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:45 AM Deleted: 115.28																																																				
Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$ 9,026.82	\$ 9,026.82	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:45 AM Deleted: 8,234.00																																																				
Non-Resident Fee	\$12,603.98	\$12,603.98																																																					
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$ 630.18	\$ 630.18																																																					
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$22,260.98	\$22,260.98	Sheri Austin 5/19/08 8:45 AM Deleted: 21,468.16																																																				

(g) Pursuant to Section 1009.285, F.S., each student enrolled in the same undergraduate course more than twice, shall be assessed an additional \$175.84 per credit hour charge in addition to the Tuition Costs outlined above in section (4), for each such course.

Rebecca J. Holt 5/29/08 2:05 PM
Deleted: p

Sheri Austin 5/21/08 5:49 PM
Deleted: 179.88

(5) Any person classified as an out-of-state resident who has been appointed as a graduate assistant for at least 0.25 FTE shall be charged resident Tuition Costs. Upon completion of the appointment, such person shall be charged resident Tuition Costs for the remainder of his or her graduate career in any semester in which he or she receives a waiver of all tuition fees or all tuition fees are paid from University funds. If the student loses the waiver or tuition remission under this provision for any semester, he or she shall be liable for Tuition Costs for that semester based on his or her out-of-state residency classification.

(6) The Provost has the authority to designate programs in which Non-Resident Tuition Cost, or any portion thereof, are waived when such waiver is in support of the mission of the University and is consistent with policies specifically approved by the board of trustees.

Authority: BOG Resolution dated January 7, 2003, General Appropriations Act, 2006.

History--New 9-10-02, Amended 9-19-03, 1-11-05, 7-19-05, 11-22-05, 9-8-06, 7-24-07, 1-9-08, _____.